



# Kevin Antonio Caballero Curiel

Software Engineer

6371053048

Hermosillo, Sonora

[linkedin.com/in/kevin-caballero-curiel](https://www.linkedin.com/in/kevin-caballero-curiel)

[kevin.caballerocuriel@gmail.com](mailto:kevin.caballerocuriel@gmail.com)

[github.com/KevinCaballeroCuriel](https://github.com/KevinCaballeroCuriel)

## ABOUT ME

I am a Software Engineer, mainly focused on Full Stack Development, currently specializing in Ruby with Ruby on Rails, further with knowledge of JavaScript with Node.js, ReactJS and React Native, also in C# with ASP.NET and Entity Framework, and Python with Django. I have experience working in teams and individually for the development of software projects for clients in different economic sectors like health, commercial and public security. My interests are web development, mobile development, artificial intelligence and process automation. My website: [kevincaballero.dev](http://kevincaballero.dev)

## PROGRAMMING SKILLS

- ReactJS & React Native
  - Hooks
  - ContextAPI
  - Axios & Fetch (RESTful APIs)
- Node.js
  - npm & yarn
- Git (GitHub)
- HTML/CSS/JS/jQuery
  - DOM manipulation
- Ruby
  - Ruby On Rails
  - RSpec
- SQL
- Firebase

## EDUCATION

2017 – 2021  
Sonora, México

National Technological Institute of Mexico, Hermosillo campus  
Computer Systems Engineering / Software Engineering

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2022 – Present  
CDMX, México

### Nexu

Full Stack Developer in Technology & Development Area:

- Cloud-based integrated development with AWS Cloud9
- Backend Development with Ruby and Ruby on Rails
- Development Testing with RSpec for the Backend
- Frontend Development with JS and Angular

2021 – 2022  
Sonora, México

### Macte Nova Tech

Intern in Front End Development Area:

- Development of web systems with ReactJS (+AntDesign & Bootstrap)
- Development of mobile applications with React Native (+UI Kitten)

## AWARDS

- 1<sup>st</sup> place at the ITH-SOFT 2021 event in Software category with the development of IPH Digital (Public Security)
- Best AI Practice in the artificial intelligence contest TE-AI CUP 2019-2020
- 2<sup>nd</sup> place at the ITH-SOFT 2019 event in Hardware category developing Home++ (SmartHome)

## PARTICIPATIONS

- President of the PROXY 2021 Congress

## SOFT SKILLS

- Teamwork
- Leadership
- Commitment
- Adaptability
- Time management

## LANGUAGES

- Spanish (100%)
- English R/W (90%)
- English L/S (80%)

## COURSES

- [React & Django](#)
- [React & Firebase](#)
- [React Native](#)